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MEMORANDUM FOR: Donald P. Gregg
SA/DO/O
ATTENTION: Norbert A. Shepanek
FROM: Robert A. Bartecaux
Chief, Operations Group
SUBJECT: House Select Committee on Assassinations
(HSCA) Request (U)
REFERENCES: A. OLC 78-1784 dated 28 April 1978

B. OLC 78-1784/1 dated 3 May 1978

1. (U) An intensive search of the files and indices
of this Directorate rcveals no evidence of any information
concerning the individuals listed in reference A above.

2. (U) It has been determined that John Thomas Masen
has not been the subject of a previous FOIA or PA request.
Information was requested on Thomas Arthur Vallee by
RPobert Sibley in F 77-393 dated 20 June 1977. This
request is still being processed.

Tobert A. Barteaux
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